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COUNTY
7/a PUBLIC
SCHOOLS

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

MEMO

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent

DAVID PHELPS, DIRECTOR

WENDY CROCKER, TRANSPORTATION MANAGER
TINA POWELL, DRIVER TRAINER/COORDINATOR
WES STAFFORD, DRIVER TRAINER/COORDINATOR
NICHOLE CAVOTE, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
TERESA SKARR, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

David Phelps, Director of Transportation

March 12, 2024

Permission to Solicit bids for Motor Qil & Lubricants

We would like permission from the Board of Education to advertise and solicit bids for
Motor Oil & Lubricants, (Anti-Freeze/Pink & Windshield washer fluid) the current bid with
Key Oil Company is thru June 2024.Key Oil has chosen to not accept the one-year
renewal. This bid will be for the 2024-2025 fiscal school year with the option of an
additional two-year renewable mutual agreement. The non-renewal email is attached.
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[ Thanks for the heads up. J[ Got it. ][ Sounds good, thank you. ]
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OIL LUBRICANTS BID

2021-2022#17
BIDDER = " .- . 'DATE ' TIME - COMEC OF craon - GEAROIL- "GREASE . SVNTRAN' ANTLFRPINKDEEFLUID. - WINDSHIELD
=Y OILLLCT | 5/27/2022[10:00am 16.9] 1304.00| 2027 52 2860.00| 5 @@} 7.00|5
1001 641.30/K 770
3 e | 5/27/2022[10:03am 7 7 662.45 2.69 N/A
| 5/27/2022]10:06 AM '13.79 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Prepared bv BCPS 5/31/2022
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